

Tyler Cudmore

93 Bawden Street
Tumbulgum 2490
NSW, Australia

Mobile: 0402214771

Email: tylercudmore@hotmail.com

Hi Boston Pizza Team,

I will be arriving at Fernie on the 14th of December 2014 to spend the season and would like to express my interest in becoming a part of your team at Boston Pizza over this time. As I will be living in Fernie for a long period of time, employment of a part time nature would not only enable me to finance my everyday living needs, yet would help cater for my future travel plans. This opportunity would also provide me with new working skills for the future and would enable me to meet new people and provide a new, exciting experience. I am a reliable, hard working and passionate person with an enthusiastic approach to everything I do. I enjoy being given new opportunities, working with a vast range of people and always strive to reach my full potential in all aspects of my life.

Through my current employment as a carpenter I have learnt to cater for clients needs as well as complete assigned tasks to the best of my ability. I have also learnt the importance of communication and team work.

As I am currently living in Australia, please contact me through my email (tylercudmore@hotmail.com).

Hope to hear from you soon,

Tyler.



Tyler Cudmore

RESUME

EDUCATION

- * **Gold Coast Institute of TAFE 2011- present**
 - Carpentry Apprenticeship; Certificate 3 in Carpentry
- * **Murwillumbah High Public School 2004-2009**
 - School Certificate
- * **Tumbulgum Primary Public School; 1998-2003**

WORK EXPERIENCE

- * **Qualified Carpenter at Momentum Construction, Burleigh Waters, QLD Australia; 2011-present**
 - Extensive Commercial and Residential carpentry work
 - Tiling and Cabinetry
 - Problem solving
 - Communicating with a range of clients, companies and organisations
 - Providing for the needs of clients
 - Working as part of a Team
- * **Retail Assistant Rush Surf, Burleigh Heads and Surfers Paradise, QLD Australia; 2010-2011**
 - Interaction with customers
 - Thorough work on cash registers
 - On floor service (Greeting customers)
 - Opening and closing store (cashing up)
 - Banking
 - Stock receiving and unpacking stock

- Up-selling
- Product knowledge
- Working as part of a team

QUALIFICATIONS

- First AID
- Certificate 3 in carpentry
- NSW School Certificate



7th Feb 2014

Attention: To whom it may concern

Re: Reference

This is to confirm that Tyler Cudmore is full time employed with us at Momentum Construction Pty Ltd.

Tyler I have known personally for a few years and constantly shows qualities above and beyond the normal expectations. He has a full time role in our firm as an apprentice that performs duties from construction to self managing small project tasks, this is shaping him into a career in the industry that will guide him throughout life.

Tyler shows excellent time management, cleanliness and financial stability in work and lifestyle situations, both myself and my business partner Daniel not only enjoy working with Tyler but also enjoy a lifestyle outside of work inc surfing and travelling.

Should you require any further information please feel free to call me personally on the details below.

Regards,

Todd Hyland
Director of Momentum Construction
0405561716